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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 11:40 AM
To: John.Kauffman@dgif.virginia.gov
Subject: RE: Public scoping meetings -Lake Anna

The public meeting is scheduled for April 16, 2008 at the Louisa County High School at 700pm with open 
house beginning at 600pm. 
In addition, we are holding a site audit that same week. If you or anyone from your staff plans to attend, please 
let me know. 
Thanx 
Alicia 
 
Alicia Williamson 
US NRC 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-1878 office 
301-415-6323 fax 
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov (please note my  new email address) 
 
 
 
 
From: John.Kauffman@dgif.virginia.gov [mailto:John.Kauffman@dgif.virginia.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 11:27 AM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: Public scoping meetings -Lake Anna 
 
Have locations been set for the public scoping meetings on April 14 and 16?  thanks 
  

John Kauffman  
VA. Dept Game and Inland Fisheries  
900 Natural Resource Dr Suite 100  
Charlottesville, VA.,  22903  
Fax 434-979-0927  
Office  434-296-4731  
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